

FILED IN OPEN COURT
U.S.D.C. Atlanta

AUG 14 2017

James N. Hatten, Clerk
By: Deputy Clerk

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ARTUR SARGSYAN

Criminal Information

No. 1:17-CR-222

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE
(Criminal Copyright Infringement)

1. From on or about February 26, 2015 through on or about August 25, 2015, in the Northern District of Georgia and elsewhere, defendant ARTUR SARGSYAN, aided and abetted by others unknown, willfully and for the purpose of private financial gain, did infringe copyrights by reproducing and distributing by electronic means during a one hundred and eighty (180) day period ten or more copies and phonorecords of one or more copyrighted works with a total retail value of more than \$2,500, in violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2319(b)(1) and 2.

FORFEITURE

2. Defendant ARTUR SARGSYAN, if convicted of the violation alleged in Count One, shall forfeit to the United States, as part of the sentencing pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2:

- a. any article trafficked in and made in violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2319(b)(1), pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2323(a) & (b);
- b. any property used, and intended to be used, in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2319(b)(1), pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2323(a) & (b); and
- c. any property constituting, and derived from, any proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of, or traceable to, the violation of Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(a)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2319(b)(1), pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2323(a) & (b); and
- d. any other property belonging to the defendant, up to the value of the property subject to forfeiture, if any property subject to forfeiture: (i) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; (ii) has been transferred to, sold to, or deposited with a third person;

(iii) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; (iv) has been substantially diminished in value; or (v) has been commingled with other property that cannot be subdivided without difficulty.

3. The property subject to forfeiture under Paragraph 2 includes, but is not limited to the following:

- a. \$122,655.60 in funds seized from Bank of America account number XXXX327 in the name of Artur Sargsyan.
- b. \$42,613.27 in funds seized from Bank of America account number XXXX2163 in the name of Green Light Media, Inc.
- c. \$19,500.00 in U.S. Currency

All in accordance with Title 17, United States Code, Section 506(b); Title 18, United States Code, Section 2319(b)(1); Title 18, United States Code, Section 2323(a) & (b); Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), as incorporated

by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c); and Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p).)

JOHN A. HORN
United States Attorney



SAMIR KAUSHAL
Assistant United States Attorney

Georgia Bar No. 935285



KAMAL GHALI
Assistant United States Attorney

Georgia Bar No. 805055

600 U.S. Courthouse
75 Ted Turner Drive SW
Atlanta, GA 30303